From: Angus Blyth

Sent: 04 October 2019 07:23

To: A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool <A585WindyHarbourtoSkippool@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: A585 Skippool bypass

| looked through some of the documents released yesterday on your website as regards status of the
A585 Bypass project. | noted the following information contained on Page 137 of 4.1 'Statement of
Reasons' which related to Flat 20 Singleton Hall, Lodge Lane, FY6 8LT.

| have some very important questions on this information:

1. Alan Bainbridge is no longer the owner of Flat 20 as it was sold to me in August 2018. Why
are you showing Alan as the existing owner?

2. It states and | quote 'in dialogue with the landowner', well if this refers to me then clearly
you are not in dialogue with me at all. Who are you referring to as the owner?

3. The information states under the heading access the word '‘permanent' appears. Then under
the heading compulsory acquisition the word 'Yes' appears. Can you explain exact what you
mean by permanent access and compulsory acquisition?

Rgds.
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